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Development Review (Minor)  
Staff Approval 

 
36-SA-2020   

At&T CRAN Hub P732 
  

APPLICATION INFORMATION 
LOCATION: 7014 E Camelback Rd APPLICANT: Rosen Kirilov 

PARCEL: 173-37-009 COMPANY: Bechtel Infrastructure & Power Corp 
Q.S.: 18-44 ADDRESS: 2601 S 37Th St  200  Phoenix, AZ  85034 
ZONING: D/DRU-2 PBD DO PHONE: 623-282-3039 

Request:  Install new conduit and fiber from Scottsdale Road to the At&T CRAN Hub.
 

 STIPULATIONS  

1. Improvement shall be consistent with the building elevations submitted by Bechtel & AT&T, with a 
date of 1/24/2020. 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT PLAN REVIEW SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

No additional reviews or permits are required associated to this scope of work as no work is proposed within the 
public ROW. 

 

Expiration of Development Review (Minor) Approval 
This approval expires two (2) years from date of approval if a permit has not been issued, or if no permit is required, 
work for which approval has been granted has not been completed. 

Staff Signature:  Date: 3/17/2020  
 

Keith Niederer, 480-312-2953    
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Kirilov, Rosen

From: Stephen Schwan <SSchwanpe@avschwan.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 8:06 AM

To: Burmesch, Thomas; Mock, Jay; Garcia, Jacob; Erickson, Bryce (BCS); Kirilov, Rosen; 

Deeter, Jeremy; Drummond, Kyle; Olson, Steven

Cc: Pond, Mark; Lanoue, Christina; Medrano, Marcos; Cramier, Linda; Shepard, Skyllar; 

Zachary Doolan

Subject: RE: P732 Fiber upgrade for AT&T site in brown garage [*EXTERNAL*]

I see no issues with your proposed routing 
ss 

Stephen Schwan, P.E. 
sschwanpe@AVSchwan.com 

Electronic Communications Disclaimer

From: Burmesch, Thomas <tburmesc@bechtel.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 7:57 AM 
To: Stephen Schwan <SSchwanpe@avschwan.com>; Mock, Jay <Jay.Mock@macerich.com>; Garcia, Jacob 
<Jacob.Garcia@macerich.com>; Erickson, Bryce (BCS) <berickso@Bechtel.com>; Kirilov, Rosen <rekirilo@Bechtel.com>; 
Deeter, Jeremy <jadeeter@bechtel.com>; Drummond, Kyle <ktdrummo@bechtel.com>; Olson, Steven 
<stolson@bechtel.com> 
Cc: Pond, Mark <Mark.Pond@macerich.com>; Lanoue, Christina <Christina.Lanoue@macerich.com>; Medrano, Marcos 
<Marcos.Medrano@macerich.com>; Cramier, Linda <Linda.Cramier@macerich.com>; Shepard, Skyllar 
<Skyllar.Shepard@macerich.com>; Zachary Doolan <Zachary.Doolan@aus.com> 
Subject: RE: P732 Fiber upgrade for AT&T site in brown garage 

Hi Stephen, 

Thank you for meeting us out on site.  I have revised our Design package per your concerns as noted below – 
see attached.  This should be no problem.  Please confirm this is approved.  

Jay – If you could confirm that your team approves this as well, and then please advise on the next step so we 
can schedule the work.   
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Thank you, 

T.J. Burmesch, PE | Lead Market Engineer | Bechtel Infrastructure and Power Corp.
2601 S. 37th Street, Suite 200 | Phoenix, AZ 85034 | C: 480-236-3597
E: tburmesc@bechtel.com | W: www.bechtel.com
*Licensed Civil Engineer in AZ, NM, & WI  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

©Bechtel Corporation. Contains confidential and/or proprietary information to Bechtel and its affiliated companies which shall not be used, disclosed, or 
reproduced in any format by any non-Bechtel party without Bechtel's prior written permission.  All rights reserved.

Level 3 - Bechtel Internal and Selected External Distribution

From: Stephen Schwan <SSchwanpe@avschwan.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM 
To: Mock, Jay <Jay.Mock@macerich.com>; Garcia, Jacob <Jacob.Garcia@macerich.com>; Burmesch, Thomas 
<tburmesc@bechtel.com>; Erickson, Bryce (BCS) <berickso@Bechtel.com> 
Cc: Pond, Mark <Mark.Pond@macerich.com>; Lanoue, Christina <Christina.Lanoue@macerich.com>; Medrano, Marcos 
<Marcos.Medrano@macerich.com>; Cramier, Linda <Linda.Cramier@macerich.com>; Shepard, Skyllar 
<Skyllar.Shepard@macerich.com>; Zachary Doolan <Zachary.Doolan@aus.com> 
Subject: RE: Fiber upgrade for AT&T site in brown garage [*EXTERNAL*] 

Visited the site this morning to review final proposed locations. 
The routing and core drilling of the precast Double Tee Flanges are structurally acceptable. The exception is on the 
ground floor where the proposed routing is thru a precast column, see attached. 

ss 

Stephen Schwan, P.E. 
sschwanpe@AVSchwan.com 

Electronic Communications Disclaimer

From: Mock, Jay <Jay.Mock@macerich.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 3:21 PM 
To: Stephen Schwan <SSchwanpe@avschwan.com>; Garcia, Jacob <Jacob.Garcia@macerich.com> 
Cc: Pond, Mark <Mark.Pond@macerich.com>; Lanoue, Christina <Christina.Lanoue@macerich.com>; Medrano, Marcos 
<Marcos.Medrano@macerich.com>; Cramier, Linda <Linda.Cramier@macerich.com>; Shepard, Skyllar 
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<Skyllar.Shepard@macerich.com>; Zachary Doolan <Zachary.Doolan@aus.com> 
Subject: RE: Fiber upgrade for AT&T site in brown garage 

Thank you Stephen, 

I will have the AT&T representative from Bechtel work with you on proper routing.  

Thank you, 

Jay Mock  |  Smart Building Engineer, Information Technology  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Macerich  
11411 N Tatum Blvd  
Phoenix, AZ 85028  
p. 602.953.6554  
c. 480.399.6679 

From: Stephen Schwan [mailto:SSchwanpe@avschwan.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 2:52 PM 
To: Garcia, Jacob <Jacob.Garcia@macerich.com>; Mock, Jay <Jay.Mock@macerich.com> 
Cc: Pond, Mark <Mark.Pond@macerich.com>; Lanoue, Christina <Christina.Lanoue@macerich.com>; Medrano, Marcos 
<Marcos.Medrano@macerich.com>; Cramier, Linda <Linda.Cramier@macerich.com>; Shepard, Skyllar 
<Skyllar.Shepard@macerich.com>; Zachary Doolan <Zachary.Doolan@aus.com> 
Subject: RE: Fiber upgrade for AT&T site in brown garage 

The garage is a precast prestressed concrete structure and is not a cast in place post tensioned structure.  
Coring of the flange “DT’s” is very doable. Coring of the DT stems and spandrel panels are not advised. So routing is key.
I see no proposed routing of the new lines. 

ss 

Stephen Schwan, P.E. 
sschwanpe@AVSchwan.com 

Electronic Communications Disclaimer

From: Garcia, Jacob <Jacob.Garcia@macerich.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 10:38 AM 
To: Stephen Schwan <SSchwanpe@avschwan.com>; Mock, Jay <Jay.Mock@macerich.com> 
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Cc: Pond, Mark <Mark.Pond@macerich.com>; Lanoue, Christina <Christina.Lanoue@macerich.com>; Medrano, Marcos 
<Marcos.Medrano@macerich.com>; Cramier, Linda <Linda.Cramier@macerich.com>; Shepard, Skyllar 
<Skyllar.Shepard@macerich.com>; Zachary Doolan <Zachary.Doolan@aus.com> 
Subject: Fiber upgrade for AT&T site in brown garage 

Hi Stephen, 
See the plans and email below. What are your thoughts of coring each deck. 

Jay - Lets have AT&T use Stephen for any core approval. That’s what I do at the mall.  

Thank You  

Jacob Garcia  |  Operations Manager  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Scottsdale Fashion Square 
7014 E. Camelback Road, Suite 2132  
Scottsdale, AZ 85251  
p. 480-945-5495 
f. 480-423-1455

From: Mock, Jay  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 9:57 AM 
To: Garcia, Jacob <Jacob.Garcia@macerich.com>; Pond, Mark <Mark.Pond@macerich.com> 
Subject: fiber upgrade for AT&T site in brown garage 

Hi Jacob and Mark, 

AT&T is wanting to do a fiber cabling update for their cellular site in the brown garage. I’ve attached the plans for your 
review. I’ve walked it myself.  

They will be using existing Cox conduit from Scottsdale Rd. and pulling new inner-duct and fiber up to their site. They 
plan to install a new 4” conduit from a pull box at the base of the garage up to their cellular site. They will be using 
ground penetrating radar at each floor to check for obstructions, so they can core each floor for the new conduit. My 
only concern is the space in each corner of the parking garage floors for the new conduit. Let me know your thoughts 
and if you’d like to take a look at it together. They are looking to start this project soon. Since they are only going to the 
garage using existing conduit, I don’t think we need to do a retroactive access agreement. Let me know if you’d like to 
walk it. Otherwise they are just seeking approval to do the work.  

Thank you, 

Jay Mock  |  Smart Building Engineer, Information Technology  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Macerich  
11411 N Tatum Blvd  
Phoenix, AZ 85028  
p. 602.953.6554  
c. 480.399.6679 
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